0OiL CONSERVATION CaoMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Jiuly 17, 1963

Scanlon & Shepard
Box 1235
Farmington, New Haxico

Re: dcanlon & Shepard #1 Ray
Wi 23-200-9k

Atine fire Dick Scanlon
bear Sirs

Our records indicate that the above well was completed in i95G at

a totql depth of 542 feet and an initial petential of 3 larrels of
0i] per day. However production records da.not indicate that the
well has produced in the last several years. You have injormed me
by telephone this morniny that it is pessible thai this well will

be used as on injection well by Osborn and Weir who are now operating
the property and are instituting a water flcod project.

Will you please write us a letter verifyiny tiic jeote 4lso please
sile Well Record, Form C=105.

Yours very truly

Smery Co Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

BCAt ks

cc? Ot1 Conservation Comaission
Santa Fe, New Mexioo



